27/10/2023, 10:34 Gmail - Re: Oxygen Analyzer

M Gma" Steve Hardaker <viamed.steve.hardaker@gmail.com>
Re: Oxygen Analyzer

1 message

MCSPORRAN, Lesley (NHS DUMFRIES AND GALLOWAY) <lesley.mcsporran@nhs.scot> 25 October 2023 at 16:32

To: "steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk" <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,
Can | check if you have sent the loan Oxygen Monitor to Dumfries?
If you haven't yet could it be sent to the address below.

DGRI

Medical Physics
Cargenbridge
Dumfries

DG2 8RX

Regards

Lesley McSporran

Medical Engineering Technician Specialist
Dumfries & Galloway Royal Infirmary
Cargenbridge

Dumfries

DG2 8RX

01387 241477

From: MCSPORRAN, Lesley (NHS DUMFRIES AND GALLOWAY) <lesley.mcsporran@nhs.scot>
Sent: 10 October 2023 11:13

To: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Oxygen Analyzer

Thanks Steven,
| have attached the form.

Regards

Lesley McSporran
Medical Engineering Technician Specialist

Dumfries & Galloway Royal Infirmary
Cargenbridge
Dumfries

DG2 8RX

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a54259ec11&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r5183193134861957304%7Cmsg-f:17807420804828....
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